Re: SB -ORL - 3/4/2022 Merrigan, Thomas ROOM and Tour

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 10/02/2022 08:05

Hello,

Reservation booked.

Conf # 650306390

Dates of Stay : 03/04/2022- 03/11/2022

Two bedroom Villa. Summer Bay Resort.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 3:04:38 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: SB -ORL - 3/4/2022 Merrigan, Thomas ROOM and Tour

YES PLEASE BOOK THE 2 BEDROOM

thanks
Michele

On 09/02/2022 10:57, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> They only have a two-bedroom available for these dates at $73 per
> night. Would you like me to book it?

>

>  Thank you.

>


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 1:22:27 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: SB -ORL - 3/4/2022 Merrigan, Thomas ROOM and Tour

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this reservation with SB in Orlando.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
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